From: ADDISON, Sheila (NHS EAST AND NORTH HERTFORDSHIRE CCG)

Sent: 11 May 2022 11:07:49 +0000
To: Plan Devcon
Subject: [External] RE: SBC Planning Application Consultation 22/00437/FPM - 10A & 10B

Burwell Rd, Stevenage SG2 9RF
Dear Planning Team,

Just to confirm that there is no request for S1060r CIL for Health (Primary Care GP, Acute, Mental Health
or Community Health) in respect of this application. | hope that assists.

Kind regards
Sheila Addison

Premises and Estates Support Manager
NHS East and North Hertfordshire Clinical Commissioning Group

Charter House | Parkway | Welwyn Garden City | Hertfordshire | AL8 6JL
Mob: 07778 686493

sheila.addison@nhs.net

From: planning@stevenage.gov.uk <planning@stevenage.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 May 2022 10:13

To: ADDISON, Sheila (NHS EAST AND NORTH HERTFORDSHIRE CCG) <sheila.addison@nhs.net>
Subject: SBC Planning Application Consultation 22/00437/FPM

Please find consultation letter attached

The information in this E-Mail is intended for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or take any
action or place reliance on it. If you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately by using the E-Mail address and then delete the message. The views expressed in this
message are personal and not necessarily those of Stevenage Borough Council.

Please be aware that E-Mails sent to or received from Stevenage Borough Council may be intercepted
and read by the Council. Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with Council policies or
procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or deter crime, or for the purpose of essential
maintenance or support of the E-Mail system.

Our Privacy Policy has been updated to reflect changes to data protection legislation and can be viewed
at www.stevenage.gov.uk/privacy-policy

Disclaimer


mailto:sheila.addison@nhs.net
http://www.stevenage.gov.uk/privacy-policy

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast
Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your
human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before
deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take
any action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available
for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data
and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email
services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail
— NHSmail Support
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